Bacton Parish Council

To Members of Bacton Parish Council

You are duly summoned to attend a meeting of Bacton Village Hall, to be held on

Monday 8th April 2024 at 7.00pm at Bacton Village Hall

Any person who may find difficulty in access to the meeting through disability is asked to advise the Clerk (07588 734168 or email parishclerk@bacton-pc.gov.uk) at least 24hours before the meeting so that every effort may be made to provide access.

All Parish Council Meetings are open to the Public and Press Photographing, recording, and broadcasting or transmitting the proceedings of a meeting by any means is permitted. It is our policy that anyone who wishes to do so must speak with the Clerk prior to the meeting.

AGENDA

1	Apologies for absence To receive any apologies and to approve the reasons for absence.	
2	 Declarations of Interest and Dispensation Considerations a. To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. b. To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda, and their nature. c. To receive and consider any request for dispensations. 	
3	 Minutes of previous meetings a. To agree the minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on 11th March 2024 and to authorise the Chairman to sign them as a true record. b. To review the Action Log resulting from the minutes held on 11th March 2024. 	
4	District & County Councillor Reports a. To receive a report from District Councillor, Andy Mellen. b. To receive a report from County Councillor, Andrew Stringer.	
5	Public Forum Residents are invited to give their views or question the Council about issues on this agenda or to raise issues relating to the parish for future consideration. The time allocated will not normally exceed 15 minutes and is at the discretion of the Chairman.	by 7.30

ı	
Planning: To consider responses to planning application consultations as listed below and any others that come to hand prior to the meeting.	
 i. DC/24/01408 Householder Application - Construction of 4No dormer windows (2 front and 2 rear, removing 2 rear rooflights) The Old Stables Broad Road Bacton Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4HP 	
ii. DC/23/01506 Full Planning Application - Change of use of land from agricultural to use for the storage of containers, portable cabins and similar items, and equipment used for the maintenance and conversion of such items, construction of an earth bund and landscaping (part retention of) Red House Farm Rectory Road Bacton Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4LE	
iii. DC/24/01450 Application for Outline Planning Permission (Access Points to be considered, all other matters reserved) Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) - Erection of 1No dwelling Clayton Cottage Earls Green Bacton Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4SB	
iv. An application to deposit a map and statement under section 15(1) of the Commons Act 2006 has been made in relation to the land described as lying to the west of Brickwall Farm, Broad Road, Bacton.	
Planning: To receive any updates on planning applications considered previously. i. Ref. No: DC/23/05583	
Householder Application - Erection of triple bay cart lodge/garage including solar panels on roofslope Mallards Pound Hill Bacton Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4LP. Granted	
ii. Ref. No: DC/24/00144 Application to determine if Prior Approval is required for a proposed: Change of use from Commercial, Business and Service (Use Class E) to 3no Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3) Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 (as amended) Schedule 2, Part 3, Class MA Bacton Technology Park Broad Road Bacton IP14 4HN. Granted	
Group Reports - To receive reports, recommendations and updates as follows	
 and to determine action as appropriate: a. Community events: b. Village Greens and Byways: To approve the pot hole repair at Shop Green. c. Recreation and & Play Area: d. The work of the Village Warden: e. Cemetery: To approve the work to be undertaken at the new cemetery, Churchyard and Tailors Green to prevent moles digging up the grass. f. Neighbourhood Plan: g. Road Safety: 	bу 8.10
	i. DC/24/01408 Householder Application - Construction of 4No dormer windows (2 front and 2 rear, removing 2 rear rooflights). The Old Stables Broad Road Bacton Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4HP ii. DC/23/01506 Full Planning Application - Change of use of land from agricultural to use for the storage of containers, portable cabins and similar items, and equipment used for the maintenance and conversion of such items, construction of an earth bund and landscaping (part retention of) - Red House Farm Rectory Road Bacton Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4LE iii. DC/24/01450 Application for Outline Planning Permission (Access Points to be considered, all other matters reserved) Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) - Erection of 1No dwelling Clayton Cottage Earls Green Bacton Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4SB iv. An application to deposit a map and statement under section 15(1) of the Commons Act 2006 has been made in relation to the land described as lying to the west of Brickwall Farm, Broad Road, Bacton. Planning: To receive any updates on planning applications considered previously. i. Ref. No: DC/23/05583 Householder Application - Erection of triple bay cart lodge/garage including solar panels on roofslope Mallards Pound Hill Bacton Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 4LP. Granted ii. Ref. No: DC/24/00144 Application to determine if Prior Approval is required for a proposed: Change of use from Commercial, Business and Service (Use Class E) to 3no Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3) Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 (as amended) Schedule 2, Part 3, Class MA Bacton Technology Park Broad Road Bacton IP14 4HN. Granted Group Reports - To receive reports, recommendations and updates as follows and to determine action as appropriate: a. Community events: b. Village Greens and Byways: To approve the pot hole repair at Shop Green. c. Recreation and & Play Area: d. The work of the Village Warden: e. Cemetery: To approve the work to be undertaken at the new cemetery, Churchyard and Tailors Green to p

8	Finance & Governance Receipts and Payments - To receive the schedule of receipts and payments and to approve the schedule of payments. i. To approve the amendments to the Payments and Receipts for January, February and March 2024. Governance: (Policies & Procedures in Risk Assessments)			
9	Councillors' reports and items for future agendas Councillors may use this opportunity to report on meetings attended, to agree the attendance of councillors (to represent the Council) at any forthcoming meetings, to report (only) matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda or raise items for future agendas (only), not included elsewhere on the agenda.			
	Reserved Business: Under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, the public and press will be excluded from the meeting at this point, due to the confidential or sensitive nature of the business to be discussed.			
10	Road Calming Design: To discuss and approve the final road calming plan.			

Suzanne Lupin

Parish Clerk/Responsible Finance Officer 02.04.2024

The next full Council meetings is on the 13 May 2024 at 7pm Annual Parish Meeting 6pm